# DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

#### MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	March 10, 2011 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II Douglas Deveny, Secretary

#### HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

# KABASHI, MUHAMETI - LIR.18029 Nonna's Brick Oven Pizzeria & Restaurant, Stamford, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2011-100

- 2. **PHOTOS, ROBERT A. LCA.6492** Bobby Allen's Bar & Grille, Waterbury, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2011-101
- 3. **ROSARIO, MIGDALIA LCA.6924** Los Boricuas Café, Waterbury, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2011-91
- 4. **ZHUTA, AVDULLA LRW.4299** Luiza's Diner, Bristol, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2011-170
- 5. LIW.512 HARTLEY AND PARKER AND LSL.513 LEONARD KREUSCH, INC.

Remove from hearings; Hartley and Parker will release brands in question effective 3/11/11. 2011-136

 WELBORN, TAIESHA - LIP.14281 Farmington Package Store, Farmington, CT Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of formal hearing. 2010-31 Liquor Control Minutes March 10, 2011 Page 2 of 4

- PERUGINI, ROBERT LCA.5541 Red Rooster Café, Winsted, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 1 day and \$500 for incident of 12/8/09. 2010-387
- 8. **PATEL, HIRAL LIP.14236** Carol's Package Store, Central Village, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 3/20/10. 2010-342
- 9. VELEZ, ADA I. LGB.13476 Family Grocery, Hartford, CT Commission rejects offer of \$2,000 for incident of 3/25/10. Commission would accept 7 days and \$2,000 for pending charges. 2010-383
- 10. **VELEZ, ADA I. LGB.13857** Commission rejects offer of \$2,000 for incident of 7/22/10. Commission would accept 7 days and \$2,000 for pending charges. 2010-824
- 11. BESSETTE, STEVEN W. LIP.12370 Marie's Lake Street Spirits, Moosup, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/20/10. 2010-343
- 12. **FOWLER, CRAIG LIP.13991** Northeast Wines & Spirits, Dayville, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 6/4/10. 2010-603
- 13. **DYER, JOYCE A. LIH.1514** Flood Tide Restaurant, Mystic, CT Commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$7,500 for incidents of August 1-October8, 2010, and December 7, 2010. 2010-1542
- 14. DONAHUE, DONNA M. LCA.6806 High Noon Saloon, Norwich, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incidents of 8/19/09 and 6/7/10. 2009-5713, 2010-929
- 15. **PATEL, FALGUNI LIP.12386** Achorn's Discount Liquors, New Milford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 4/17/10. 2010-452

16. RIVERA, SAMUEL - LGB.14397 E&S Market, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 90 days and \$1,000 for incidents of 5/4/10, 6/1/10 9/14/10. 2010-527, 2010-894 Liquor Control Minutes March 10, 2011 Page 3 of 4

17. RYDECKY, CARMAI L. - LIP.13140 Saugatuck Wine & Spirits, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for one year, for incident of 9/25/10. 2010-1064

## PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

## 18. BRENNAN, VIVIENNE F. – LIR.18296

Brennan's Shebeen Irish Bar and Grill, Fairfield, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

# 19. ANASTASIOS, KEVIN A. - LIR.18300

Anastasio Italian Steak House, East Haven, CT Commission approved request to remove CSBI return since permittee has another restaurant liquor permit.

**20. ALEXANDER, PATRICIA B. – LGB.14614** Long Ridge Deli, Stamford, CT Commission takes no action on this application; file returned to agent.

# 21. HATZIGIANNIS, GEORGIA - LIR.18319

On the Green Restaurant, Litchfield, CT Commission approves the issuance of provisional liquor permit when in receipt of stipulation agreement, fire marshal approval, and return and review of CSBI check. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional.

22. MAYO, ROBIN M. - LIR.18318 Fat and Happy, Newington, CT Commission approves the issuance of provisional liquor permit when in receipt of stipulation agreement and return and review of CSBI check. Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional.

## PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- **23. ALFELD, MAGGIE L. LIR.18182.P.CW** The Hessian Lion, Avon, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 24. STIMMA, LIBERA LIR.18197.P.CW Villa Italia Ristorante, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- **25. HERMAN, LANCE B. LIH.1783.P.CW.C** Holiday Inn, Danbury, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes March 10, 2011 Page 4 of 4

- 26. GAZZOLA, JOHN B. LCA.7211.P.CW Lola's Mexican Kitchen, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 27. MARTINEZ, ERIDANIA LGB.14596.P Cindy Market II, Bridgeport, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

# FINAL PERMITS:

28. CHESTARO, EDWIN F. – LGB.14555 Amigo Market & Deli, Hartford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

## OTHER:

- 29. **RILEY, SCOTT A. LBP.111** Cambridge House Brew Pub, Granby, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.
- 30. HARTLEY & PARKER LTD LIW.512 Stratford, CT Commission approved request for delayed delivery by 1 day.
- 31. G & G BEVERAGE DISTRIBUTOR LIW.509 Commission approved request for delayed delivery by 5 days.

#### 32. DICHELLO DISTRIBUTORS - LIW.516

Commission approves request to extend delivery to March 21st for those items scheduled to come off post on March 14th.

#### 33. MULHALL, CHRISTOPHER O. - LCA.6732

Christy's on Orange, New Haven, CT Commission approves patio approval and additional consumer bar for March 13, 2011.

Adjourned at 9:08 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd

Yalesville, CT

Orange, CT